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Sub: Transferable Development Rights (TDR) as per govt. notification u/no.
TPS-1813/3067/CR-122/MCORP/12/UD-13 dated 16.11.2016.

Ref: 1) Govt. notification u/no. TPS-1813/3067/CR-122/MCORP/12/UD-13 dated
16.11.2016
2) MCGM circular dated 23.03.2011

Respected Sir,

Government has issued TDR notification under reference to increase housing stock in the
Island city. However, the notification has also put forth stringent conditions for its
applicability on ongoing projects. Hence, it will be an impediment to the growth of
housing stock. Instead, the TDR notification should be applicable for all ongoing under-
construction projects without Occupation permission.

As per clause 3 of the TDR notification under reference, Cases are not eligible for
transferable development rights (TDR) under sub regulation (i) & (v)-

(i) For earlier land acquisition or development for which compensation has been
already paid partly or fully by any means

(v) If the compensation in the form of FSI/ or by any means has already been
granted to the owner

We humbly submit that the TDR provisions under reference should be applicable for all
ongoing projects which are under-construction, and haven't received full occupancy
permission. In many cases, reservations were handed over to MCGM under various DCR
provisions (58, etc) & MCGM circulars (including dated 23.03.2011 which forced
developers to handover reservations earlier by restricting CC), and the projects haven’t
received Occupancy permission. Such projects should be allowed to avail the full TDR
under the said notification.

CREDAI-MCHI would also like to request you that the premium FSI should be allowed as
per the Notification dtd. 16t November 2016 and the slum TDR should be allowed in city
as in suburbs and the necessary modifications may be initiated.

Sir, we request your favourable consideration on these clarifications via corrigendum.

Thanking You,

Yours faithfully
For CREDAI-MCHI
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